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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REPORT 
 
 

 
 
AGENDA DATE:  December 18, 2013 
 
TO:    Parks and Recreation Commission 
 
FROM:  Administration Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Integrated Pest Management Advisory Committee Interviews and 

Appointments 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Commission hold interviews and make appointments to 
the Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Advisory Committee.  
 
DISCUSSION:   Vacancies for the IPM Advisory Committee are outlined below.  
Applicants to these advisory committees have been notified by staff to be present to be 
interviewed.  Appointments made at this time will expire December 31, 2015.  
 
 

Integrated Pest Management Advisory Committee 

No. 
Vacancies Category Three Applicants 

Five o One PAAC o Larry Saltzman  

o Community At Large 
 

o Kristen LaBonte 
o Greg Chittick 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Larry Saltzman Application 
   2. Kristen LaBonte Application 
   3.   Greg Chittick Application 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Karla Megill, Executive Assistant 
 
APPROVED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks & Recreation Director 


